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July 15, 1982

INFORMATION

MEMORANDUM FOR WILLIAM P. CLARK
FROM: GASTON J. SIGUI

SUBJECT: : My Meeting witli senacur wuldwater and Others
Re Taiwan Arms Sales

Attached at Tab A is a Memorandum of Conversation of my meeting
today with Senator Barry Goldwater and others.

Attachment:
Tab A Memorandum of Conversation
] DECLASSIFIED
Whlte House Guidelines, August 2?2, 1"?5
By—-wm____ NAHA, Date
KS'EGRET““_‘\

Review on 7/15/88 —
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July 20, 1982

INFORMATION

MEMORANDUM FOR WILLIAM P. CLARK
FROM: GASTON J. SIGUR

SUBJECT: My Meeting with Senator Goldwater Re Taiwan
Arms Sales

Attached at Tab A is a Memorandum of Conversation of my meeting
today with Senator Barry Goldwater.

Attachment:
Tab A Memorandum of Conversation

DEC
White House LASSIFIED

Guidelina
By Ly S, August 28 1,
Vel W NARA, Date&&;%ﬁ?/
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TO : William Clark
FROM: Don Gregg
SUBJECT: PRC and Taiwan Reactions to the Arms Sales Package
I think that there is more positive than negative in both the Taiwan and
PRC reactiong to our propossls.

-The PRC has dfopped its demand for our making a refefence to an
eventual end to arms sales to Taiwan.

-Lilley says that Taiwan is prepared to accept what we have
offered the PRC, although the prospect of a joint communique
scares them
The Vice President called me for my reaction, which is as stated above. He :
also feels quite positive about the PRC response.
State is at work over the week-end, and will have some options for us
to look at on Monday.
In sum I would say that we are not out of the woods yet, but the

underbrush ie k¥hinning out.
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